
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

 

  

 

 

                      

                                                                               
   
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 11, 2011 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
              
 9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

� October 4, 2011 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
Commissioners 
a.   License Renewal for Columbia Generating Station 
Facilities 
b. Contract w/Superior Tree Service, Inc. for Tree Pruning Services 
Fairgrounds 
c. First Lease Amendment w/Atomic City Rollergirls 
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0123-101, Dept. 000 
e. Purchase Authorization of an Arena Vator from Blueline Mfg Co. 
f. Purchase Authorization of 12 Breezeway Doors from Barns Northwest 
Human Services 
g.   Agreement w/Nueva Esperanza for Substance Abuse Prevention Services 
Sheriff 
h. Payment Authorization to R Sabin for Pilot Services  
i. Personal Services Contract w/Columbia Industries for Shredding Services 
 

   9:05 AM Public Hearing 
   

Vacation of Unimproved Right-of-Way in Finley  - S. Schuetze 
 
Continued – Short Plat Vacation, SPV 11-03 – M Shuttleworth 
 
Redistricting Plan – L Smith Kelty 

 
Scheduled Business:     
 
Noxious Weed Discussion – M Stairet 
 
Office of Public Defense Mid Year Operating Update – E Hsu 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 
Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Text Box
To view items in detail, pleaseclick on highlighted area



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 
commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
October 11, 2011 
Page Two 
 

 
Executive Session: 
 
Potential Litigation – R Lukson 

 
  Unscheduled Visitors  

   Board Assignment Update 



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 4, 2011, 9:00 a.m. 
Commissioners’ Conference Room 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 

Present: Commissioner James Beaver (Chairman Pro Tem) 
  Commissioner Shon Small  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Absent: Chairman Leo Bowman (excused) 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Planning Manager Mike 
Shuttleworth; County Engineer Malcolm Bowie; Bryan Perry, Safety Coordinator; DPA Ryan 
Brown; DPA Ryan Lukson; Rosie Sparks, Auditor’s Office; Larry Moser, Public Works; RJ 
Lott, Planning; Pat Powell, Auditors’ Office; District Court Administrator Jacki Lahtinen.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of September 27, 2011 were approved. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “v”. 
Commissioner Beaver seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Auditor 

a. Payment Authorization to Tyler Technologies, Inc. for Software Licenses and Support 
Board of Equalization 

b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 103 
Central Services 

c. Authorization to Replace and Upgrade Exterior Structured Cabling @ Fairgrounds 
Buildings  

Fairgrounds 
d. Amended Contract w/Desertgreen Lawn & Tree Care, LLC 

Human Services 
e. Authorization for Disbursements from the Homeless Housing Funds per HMIS 

Agreement 
Juvenile 

f. Contract w/Crest Counseling Services, P.S.  



 - 2 - 

g. Payment Authorization to Yoder Inc. dba Coffee Refrigeration for Prevailing Wage Fees 
h. Truancy Contract w/Richland School District  
i. Payment Authorization for Grant Expenditures to The Country Gentleman 

Noxious Weed 
j. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0134-101, Dept. 000 

Parks 
k. Contract w/Tri City Fence, Inc., to Relocate and Extend Fence @ Horn Rapids Park  
l. Contract w/A&B Asphalt, Inc., for the Yard Expansion @ Horn Rapids Park 

Personnel 
m. Contract w/DNDS Corporation, dba ServPro of TriCities West 
n. October Employee of the Month Award 

Public Works 
o. Contract Amendment w/St of WA Dept of Ecology 
p. Authorization to Schedule Call for Bids for Piert Road Phase 2 

Sheriff 
q. Salary Request Statement 
r. Purchase Authorization of Helmet Video Camera System  
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 

Workforce Development Council 
t. Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for In-School Youth & Out-of-School Youth 

Services 
u. Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for Adult Services 
v. Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for Dislocated Worker Services 

 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:05 a.m.  
 
Public Hearing – Surplus Equipment 
 
Larry Moser and Malcolm Bowie presented a request to surplus two 1990 International truck cab 
and chassis and removing the equipment (mounted sander and snow-plow) which reduced the 
previous value from over $15,000 to over $10,000 each.  Mr. Bowie said the equipment was 
recently replaced and any money collected from the sale of the equipment would offset the new 
purchases.   
 
As there was no one present to testify, the public hearing was closed for testimony. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the surplus of the personal property, 
authorize the sale of the trucks, the signing of the consignment agreement, and transfer of title 
after the sale.  Chairman Pro Tem Beaver seconded and upon vote, the motion carried. 
 
Public Hearing – SPV 11-04 
 
RJ Lott presented the request for short plat vacation (SPV 11-04) of the 50-foot radius 
turnaround easement located at the convergence of Lots 1, 2 and 3 in Short Plat 2854 which the 
applicants proposed a “hammerhead” designed turnaround as a replacement.   
 



 - 3 - 

Based on the information received thus far, the Planning Department recommended approval of 
the proposed vacation of the 50-foot radius turnaround easement with a replacement 
“hammerhead” designed turnaround easement. 
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the vacation of the 50-foot radius 
turnaround easement at the convergence of Lots 1, 2 and 3 of Short Plat 2854, in the Northwest 
Quarter of Section 36, Township 10 North, Range 26 East.  This motion is conditioned on the 
applicant recording with the Benton County Auditor a “hammerhead” designed turnaround 
easement in Lots 1 and 2 of Short Plat 2854, as shown in their Short Plat Vacation application. 
Additionally, the applicant should provide the Planning Department with a copy of the recorded 
document prior to the signing of the resolution by the Board of County Commissioners. The 
document must be approved and recorded within one year of the date of approval by the Benton 
County Board of Commissioners or this approval will be null and void. 
 
Chairman Pro Tem seconded and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.   
 
Personnel Resources – Strategic Plan – 2011-2014 
 
Melina Wenner and Byran Perry gave a Powerpoint presentation on the Personnel Resources 
2011-2014 Strategic Plan and reviewed the following:  

 
 Introduction/Trends and Challenges 
 Employee Benefits and Wellness 
 Classifications and Compensation 
 Employee and Labor Relations 
 Equal Employment Opportunity 
 Recruitment and Selection 
 Safety/Risk management 
 Training and Development 
 Administrative Support 

 
Executive Session – Litigation Update 
 
The Board went into executive session at 9:36 a.m. for approximately 20 minutes with DPA 
Ryan Lukson for a litigation update.  Also present were Ryan Brown, Melina Wenner, Loretta 
Smith Kelty, David Sparks, and Cami McKenzie. The Board came out at 9:53 a.m. Mr. Lukson 
said the Board reviewed the litigation and took no action.   
 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:56 a.m.  
 



 - 4 - 

Unscheduled Visitors 
 
Veterans’ Assistance – Income Waiver 
 
Pat Powell, Auditor’s Office, presented an income waiver request for Ron Stricklin.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the income waiver requested by Ron 
Stricklin.  Chairman Pro Tem seconded and upon vote, the motion carried.   
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Fish & Game Meeting 
 
Commissioner Small said he would be meeting with the Fish & Game Dept. to discuss the 
federal citations ordinances and how it was affecting boaters; also to find out what has changed 
in last 30 years. Commissioner Beaver said it would be appropriate to send a letter to the State 
about how this Fish & Game issue was affecting local boaters.  
 
Noxious Weed 
 
Commissioner Small said he met with the Noxious Weed Department and was told they wanted 
to increase fees by 37%.  He said the Board would like to see more than one option brought back 
before the Board.  Commissioner Beaver said he would also like to see an organization chart for 
that department.  Mr. Sparks commented that it was actually an assessment on property taxes, not 
fees.  
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 09/30/2011 
Warrant #: 42226-42654 
Warrant #: 42661-42872 
Taxes #: 010109113 
Total all funds: $1,638,751.07 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
11-619: Payment Authorization to Tyler Technologies, Inc. for Software Licenses and 

Support 
11-620: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 103 
11-621: Authorization to Replace and Upgrade Exterior Structured Cabling @ 

Fairgrounds Buildings  
11-622: Amended Contract w/Desertgreen Lawn & Tree Care, LLC 
11-623: Authorization for Disbursements from the Homeless Housing Funds per HMIS 

Agreement 



 - 5 - 

11-624: Contract w/Crest Counseling Services, P.S.  
11-625: Payment Authorization to Yoder Inc. dba Coffee Refrigeration for Prevailing 

Wage Fees 
11-626: Truancy Contract w/Richland School District  
11-627: Payment Authorization for Grant Expenditures to The Country Gentleman 
11-628: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0134-101, Dept. 000 
11-629: Contract w/Tri City Fence, Inc., to Relocate and Extend Fence @ Horn Rapids 

Park  
11-630: Contract w/A&B Asphalt, Inc., for the Yard Expansion @ Horn Rapids Park 
11-631: Contract w/DNDS Corporation, dba ServPro of TriCities West 
11-632: Contract Amendment w/St of WA Dept of Ecology 
11-633: Authorization to Schedule Call for Bids for Piert Road Phase 2 
11-634: Purchase Authorization of Helmet Video Camera System  
11-635: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 
11-636: Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for In-School Youth & Out-of-School 

Youth Services 
11-637: Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for Adult Services 
11-638: Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for Dislocated Worker Services 
11-639: Surplus of Personal Property – 1990 International Truck Cab and Chassis 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:04 
a.m. 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



CurrentUser
Text Box
a. License Renewal for Columbia Generating Station













CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Contract w/Superior Tree Service, Inc. for Tree Pruning Services









CurrentUser
Text Box
c. First Lease Amendment w/Atomic City Rollergirls











CurrentUser
Text Box
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0123-101, Dept. 000





CurrentUser
Text Box
e. Purchase Authorization of an Arena Vator from Blueline Mfg Co.







CurrentUser
Text Box
f. Purchase Authorization of 12 Breezeway Doors from Barns Northwest







CurrentUser
Text Box
g. Agreement w/Nueva Esperanza for Substance Abuse Prevention Services







CurrentUser
Text Box
h. Payment Authorization to R Sabin for Pilot Services





CurrentUser
Text Box
i. Personal Services Contract w/Columbia Industries for Shredding Services







CurrentUser
Text Box
Vacation of Unimproved Right-of-Way in Finley - S. Schuetze







AGENDA ITEM:  SPV 11-03 
MTG. DATE: Sept. 27, 2011 
MEMO. DATE: Sept 19, 2011 
SUBJECT: Short Plat Vacation -SPV 11-
03, John Longsdorff 
Prepared By: R.J. Lott 
Reviewed By: Michael Shuttleworth 

TYPE OF ACTION 
NEEDED 

Execute Contract    
Pass Resolution          
Pass Ordinance      
Pass Motion              X 
Other                   

Consent Agenda  
Public Hearing       X 
1st Discussion     
2nd Discussion    
Other                 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On April 4, 1979, Short Plat 731 was recorded, which created 4 Lots. Short Plat 731 included a 
5-foot irrigation easement over the north 5 feet of the south 15 feet of lot 4. John and Kelly 
Longsdorff, owners of Lot 4 Short Plat 731, has submitted an application requesting that the 
portion of the 5-foot irrigation easement over the north 5 feet of the south 15 feet, be vacated 
off of the face of the Short Plat.  
 
Owners of property within 300 feet of the outer perimeter of Short Plat 731 have been notified, 
including all lots within short plat 731. All concerned agencies such as the Kennewick Irrigation 
District, the Benton-Franklin Health Department, Benton County Engineer, Benton County Fire 
Marshal and any utility companies have been notified of this proposal. The Kennewick Irrigation 
District has commented that this parcel is classified as non-irrigable and that they approve the 
vacation of the easement. No adverse comments have been received relating the vacation of the 
5-foot irrigation easement.  

 
SUMMARY 
Benton County Planning Department has received a request for the vacation of the portion of the 
5-foot irrigation easement located in the north 5 feet of the south 15 feet of Lot 4 in Short Plat 
731. Benton County Code requires the Board of County Commissioners to conduct a public 
hearing on the proposed vacation and allow for public comments regarding the vacation request. 
The public hearing notice for application SPV 11-03 was published on September 15, 2011, and 
the public hearing is scheduled for September 27, 2011, in the Commissioners Meeting Room, 
Third Floor, Courthouse, Prosser WA. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is the recommendation of the Planning Department that the Board of County Commissioners 
conducts a public hearing, and based on the testimony received, either approve or deny the 
request. Based on the information received thus far, the Planning Department recommends 
approval of the proposed vacation of the portion of the 5-foot irrigation easement located in the 

north 5 feet of the south 15 feet of Lot 4 of Short Plat 731.  
 
MOTION 
The Benton County Planning Department recommends the following motion: The Benton County 
Board of Commissioners approve the vacation of the portion of the 5-foot irrigation easement 
located in the north 5 feet of the south 15 feet of Lot 4 of Short Plat 731, in the Northwest 
Quarter of Section 20, Township 9 North, Range 28 East. 
 

CurrentUser
Sticky Note
This item was continued from the September 27th BOCC meeting to the October 11th BOCC meeting.

CurrentUser
Text Box
Continued – Short Plat Vacation, SPV 11-03 – M Shuttleworth



Benton County 2011 Redistricting Committee
 PROPOSAL

2010 Census for Benton County: 175,177

Goal: 58,392 in each District

District #1 District #2 District #3

At present time: 57,848 59,580 57,749

To reach goal: add 544 delete -1,188 add 643

58,392 58,392 58,392

At present time: 57,848 At present time: 59,580 At present time: 57,749

Delete precincts: Delete precincts: Delete precincts:

none 0 275 -541 none 0

610 -609

57,848 58,430 57,749

Add precincts: Add precincts: Add precincts:

275 (from #2) 541 none 0 610 (from #2) 609

Goal 58,392 Goal 58,392 Goal 58,392

With changes 58,389 With changes 58,430 With changes 58,358

Difference of: 3 Difference of: 38 Difference of: 34

Difference between the largest District and the smallest would be 72, which is statistically insignificant.

 Dale Heaston    Regina Speer     Derek Anderson      Lisa Benegas     Tom Moak       

Susan Kreid, Co-Chair      Judy Golberg, Chair     Loretta Smith Kelty, County Liaison

8/31/2011

CurrentUser
Text Box
Redistricting Plan – L Smith Kelty



BENTON COUNTY OFFICE OF PUBLIC DEFENSE

Monthly Status Update Summary
Reported in September, 2011, covering Y-T-D August 31, 2011

Benton County District Court

Caseload Update

• YTD July, 2011, 2010-2011 case filing differential has been -8.1%
• YTD July , 2011, 2010-2011 appointment differential has been -10.6%

• Unfortunately, these overall reductions in appointments has not resulted in savings on the 
Benton County Prosecutor's docket since, on average, YTD August, 2011, the 2010-2011 
appointment differential for just Benton County Prosecutor's dockets (ie defended primarily by 
staff attorneys) is +9.35%.

Franklin County Public Defense Operations – Mid-Year Report, 2011 – Page 1 of 8

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

BC District Court Appointments and Case Filings

2011 vs 2010

2011 Appoint
2010 Appoint
2011 Filed
2010 Filed

CurrentUser
Text Box
Office of Public Defense Mid Year Operating Update – E Hsu



The in-custody representation program continues to work well and has consistently reduced the number 
of probation and very minor criminal cases that proceed past arraignment to need assignment of pre-
trial counsel.  This program has also reduced the bed-day usage in the Benton County Jail substantially 
since its inception in April, 2009.  As previously discussed, this reduction in jail usage has been 
accomplished with no perceptible change in prosecution, plea offer, and sentencing practices.

Franklin County Public Defense Operations – Mid-Year Report, 2011 – Page 2 of 8

-25%

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

BC District Court Case Appointments

2010/2010 Differential (positive is increase)

Kennewick
Richland/WR
Prosser
BCPA

-10%
-8%
-6%
-4%
-2%
0%
2%
4%
6%

BC District Court Case Filings

2010-2011 Differential (positive is increase)

Kennewick
Richland
W Richland
Prosser
BCPA



Financial Update

Summary:  Line Item  512.818.4101 – Year end forecast ($61,495)

• This deficit has come from numerous one-time factors:
◦ The 2011-2012 budget for this line item was based on the 2010 baseline budget which in 

turn incorporated an approximately $40,000 reduction from actual budgeted needs in order 
to effectuate an across the board budget cut mandate 

◦ The departure of staff attorney Anthony Ochs effective December 31, 2010, and staff 
attorney Meg Giske in mid-summer, created additional costs involved in transferring their 
outgoing caseloads to contract attorneys1

◦ One-time caseload reassignment from Luke Swinney in order to transfer him to a “probation 
only” assignment and allow Catie Harkins (and Ryan Swinburnson) to transfer away from 
the obsolete and discontinued “72 hour hold and District Court felony” contract, thereby 
saving $60,000-70,000 per year for the County

• Forward Guidance:  For the year:  Based on trends from past years, caseloads should continue 
to drop off as we get toward the end of the year.  If such a trend holds to be true, then little to no 
caseload cap is anticipated.  For the next couple of years:  It is unclear whether this year's 
reduction in caseload filings is an anomaly or part of a larger trend.  Comparing to other local 
counties including Yakima (-3.9%), Walla Walla (-9.1%) and Franklin (+4.4%) doesn't shed any 
further light on the subject.  It is probably best to plan for caseloads to most likely stay the 
same, with somewhat of a chance of increasing.  

1 It should be noted that there will be savings resulting from almost two months of not having to pay staff attorney salary 
and benefits that resulted from the departure of the staff attorneys and a delay involved in hiring new staff.

Franklin County Public Defense Operations – Mid-Year Report, 2011 – Page 3 of 8

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Benton County Jail Bed-Day Usage

2011 vs previous years (in-custody rep program started April, 2009)

2009
2008 Avg
2010
2011



Benton County Superior Court

Caseload Update

• YTD July, 2011, 2010-2011 case filing differential has been -0.6%
• YTD July, 2011, 2010-2011 appointment differential has been -2.5%

Franklin County Public Defense Operations – Mid-Year Report, 2011 – Page 4 of 8

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

BC Superior Court Case Appointments

2010 vs 2011

2011 Appoint
2010 Appoint



Compared to other counties in the region

Franklin County Public Defense Operations – Mid-Year Report, 2011 – Page 5 of 8

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

BC Superior Court Criminal Filings

2010 vs 2011

2011 Filings
2010 Filings
2009 Filings

-20

-10

0

10

20

30

40

Superior Court Felony Filing Differentials

2011 vs 2010

Franklin
Walla Walla
Yakima
Benton
Grant
State



• The reported differentials compare favorably with filing differentials in neighboring Counties 
including Franklin (+39%); and Walla Walla (+18.9%).  Interestingly, Yakima County had a 
substantial reduction in filings YTD of -13.5% and Grant County also had a reduction in filings 
of -7.8% YTD.  Statewide, filings were -2.1% YTD.

• Forward Guidance:  For the Rest of the Year  Based on past years, filings have declined from 
September for the rest of the year (except for a filings spike in December 2009).  As such, it is 
reasonable to anticipate that the current rate of filings will either remain the same or decline into 
the last few months of the year.  Under either scenario, case appointments are fully anticipate to 
be well within contractual case caps for Superior Court attorneys.  For the Next Few Years  The 
reduction in felony filings in Yakima and Grant County and corresponding increases in Franklin 
County and Walla Walla County (both of whom are seeing more violent and gang related crime 
than in the recent past) suggests that gang crime may be moving away from Grant and Yakima 
Counties into our local region.  The fact that this trend has not resulted in increased filings in 
Benton County probably attests to the effectiveness of law enforcement efforts in Benton 
County and maybe, to a lesser extent, the relatively healthy socio-economic status of the 
County.  However, this trend of increased local felony crime should be concerning to Benton 
County and for resource planning purposes, it is realistic to anticipate and plan for more local 
felony crime.

Financial Update

Summary: Line Item 512.819.4163(contracts) – year end forecast $61,060
Line Item 512.819.4103(professional svc) – year end forecast $25,784

• Because of reallocation and consolidations of resources dedicated to representing pre-charged 
felony detainees and defendants charged with felonies in District Court (and because of a 
substantial change in prosecutorial practices in this area as well) this surplus in the contracts 
line item is expected to grow as we progress toward the end of the year .

• Expenditures on professional services (primarily investigators, experts and transcriptionists) has 
been on par with previous years.  Furthermore, hourly cases have been both fewer than past 
years and and less complex.  This has resulted also in substantially reduced hourly attorney fee 
expenditures and the reported surplus forecasts.

Operational Update

• A significant imbalance between the two Superior Court docket days (Wednesdays and 
Thursdays) was brought to this office's attention in September.  This of such significance that if 
left unaddressed, it risked causing case cap overages for the first time in recent history (if ever) 
for the Thursday attorneys.  I have been working on addressing this problem by first reassigning 
one attorney from Wednesdays to Thursdays (Gary Metro) and by working with the Prosecutor's 
Office and Clerk's Office to reassign approximately 50 cases from Thursday to Wednesday for 
the rest of the year.

• With the steps taken as described above, all Superior Court attorneys should finish the year well 

Franklin County Public Defense Operations – Mid-Year Report, 2011 – Page 6 of 8



within their contractual cap 

There are no murder cases pending in Benton County at this time and there were no such cases 
filed in 2011.  Other hourly cases2 pending at this time are as follows:

Name Defense Attorneys Charge
State v. Flett Sam Swanberg Manslaughter
State v. Castro Sal Mendoza Vehicular Manslaughter
State v. Berry Scott Johnson Vehicular Manslaughter

• One homicide case has also been resolved this year without trial
◦ State v. Brian Burt (Controlled Substance Homicide case resolved with plea bargain) – 

additional cost savings were also achieved by using one (Benton County) attorney to 
represent him for all of his cases in both Benton and Franklin Counties, effectively reducing 
the amount to be paid by each county for his defense.

Sexually Violent Predator Cases

Caseload Update

The SVP cases pending in Franklin County are as follows, along with their status:

Case Attorney Status Near-term costs
In Re Duncan Thompson Annual Review No significant 
In Re Reyes Thompson Annual Review No significant 

In Re Phillips Thompson Trial (upcoming) Yes – trial
In Re Muns Thompson/Hugill3 Trial (just concluded) No – billing completed

In Re Anderson Mooney Trial (Jan, 2012) Yes – trial
In Re Stanford Mooney Annual Review Some – Annual Review 

evaluation

All of these cases were appointed a number of years ago.  There has been no change in caseload to 
report for 2011.

Financial Update

Summary: Line Item 512.819.4959  – year end forecast $90,000

2 In addition to murder cases, all homicide cases (including manslaughter, controlled substance homicide and vehicular 
homicide) and persistent offender (three strikes felony cases and two strikes sexual assault cases) are paid on an hourly 
basis.

3 I will be asking the Court to make sure that Gary Hugill is not appointed to any further cases or the Annual Reviews for 

Franklin County Public Defense Operations – Mid-Year Report, 2011 – Page 7 of 8



• Mostly because of the expenses in the trial for In Re Muns4, this line item has been substantially 
over-expended.  A line item transfer was requested and granted during the September 20, 2011 
Board meeting to tide over until mid-year readjustment time when a request for more funding 
will be made.

• It should be noted that the majority5 of costs for SVP cases are reimbursed by State DSHS.  To-
date, we have received $135,205.00 in reimbursements with more pending.  It should be noted 
that reimbursements are receipted into Current Expense and therefore do not credit this line 
item resulting in the large anticipated year end deficit.

4 SVP Trials, requiring two defense attorneys, and involving usually a long list of expensive, specialized, experts, are 
invariably expensive propositions.

5 All expenses for SVP cases are reimbursable except for the attorney fee for the primary counsel.  In that case, while the 
reimbursement schedule allows for $85/hour in reimbursements, we have always paid $100/hour, resulting in a $15/hr 
unreimbursed expense for primary counsel.

Franklin County Public Defense Operations – Mid-Year Report, 2011 – Page 8 of 8


	101111.pdf
	Agenda Minutes 100411
	CA - Commissioners a
	CA - Facilities b
	CA - Fairgrounds c
	CA - Fairgrounds d
	CA - Fairgrounds e
	CA - Fairgrounds f
	CA - Human Services g
	CA - Sheriff h
	CA - Sheriff i
	Timed a - PH Inimproved Right of Way Vacation
	Timed b - PH SPV 11-03 Longsdorff
	Timed c - PH Redistricting Recommendation
	Timed d - OPD Mid-Year Update



